Kramer's Store (1869) was a general store located on Main Street, operating from 1869 until 1915. The building still stands and is used as a community center.

Bullion: McCombs Store and Western Hotel (1875) was a combination of a general store and a hotel. The store was a popular spot for the town's residents and was known for its fine merchandise and quality services.

Old City Hall (1888) was completed in 1888 and served as the city hall until 1970. It was designed in the Richardsonian Romanesque style and is now a museum.

The Great Rail Bridge (1908) was completed in 1908 and served as a vital link between the town and the outside world.

The Old South Church (1856) was completed in 1856 and is known for its elegant architecture and fine interiors.

The Old Jail (1885) was completed in 1885 and served as the town's jail until 1930. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Post Office (1860) was completed in 1860 and served as the town's post office until 1907. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Courthouse (1854) was completed in 1854 and served as the town's courthouse until 1892. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Pharmacy (1862) was completed in 1862 and served as the town's pharmacy until 1888. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.

The Old Bank (1858) was completed in 1858 and served as the town's bank until 1885. It is now a museum and is open to the public.